
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
DATE:   September 27, 2013 
 
TO:   Chris Wren, DDA Executive Director 
 
FROM:   Chuck Adams, Consulting Budget and Finance Advisor 
 
RE:   Fort Lauderdale Downtown Development Authority 
   FY 2013/14 Adopted Millage and Budget  
 
 
Chris, as you know, at its meeting of September 26, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Fort 
Lauderdale Downtown Development Authority unanimously adopted its FY 2013/14 Millage 
Rates and Budget. Provided as Exhibit 1 is a copy of DDA Board Resolution 9-03-13 adopting 
the FY 2013/14 Millage, and DDA Board Resolution 9-04-13 adopting the FY 2013/14 Budget. 
 
The adopted FY 2013/14 millage rates are summarized in Table 1. The operating millage rate of 
.5080 is based on the rolled-back rate and represents a 0% tax increase.  When voted debt 
millage of .5366 is added, the total millage is 1.0446.  
 

TABLE 1 

 
 
The adopted FY 2013/14 Budget is attached as Exhibit 2.  
 
This summation and the attached exhibits are provided for you to submit to officials at the City 
of Fort Lauderdale for acceptance by the City Commission at its meeting of October 15, 2013. 
 
If I can provide any additional information of assistance, please do not hesitate to let me know. 
 
 
CAA 
Attachment: a/s/a 
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